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| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made pubilic.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2013, and ending 06/30 ,20 14
B Checkif applicable J€ Name of organization ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION D Employer identrfication number
[(J Address change Dotng Business As 27-4160006
E] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
O il return 724 PERSHING STREET 724-752-0081
O Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D Amended return E&WOOD CITY, PA, 16117 G Gross receipts $ 2,109,617
O Application pending |F Name and address of prnncipal officer  CAROLYN 1ZZO - PRESIDENT CEO Hia) Is this a group retum for subordinates? (] Yes No
724 PERSHING STREET, ELLWOOD CITY, PA 16117 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Oves Clno
| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) [(Js01(0)¢ ) < (nsert no) [] 4947(a)1)or [) 527 If *No," attach a st (see instructions)
J Website: H(c) Group exemption number »
Form of organization E Corporation [:I Trust D Association D Other » l L Year of formation 2010 l M State of legal domicile PA

Summary

1 Brefly describe the organization’s misston or most significant activites. TO OPERATE EXCLUSIVELYFORTHE
§ _SUPPORT AND BENEFIT OF ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL,
©
5 2 Check this box » [ the organlzatlon discontinued its operamjqu(sgd of more than 25% of its net assets.
8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Ilne 1a) Ny \" ) [ 3 18
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bodyth‘VI line 1b) > ~.°~ .: o 4 17
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in caiendar year 2013 (Pagt)v Ilhggé) 2) @ ') 0?5 5 0
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . FL H_ . ‘.:,_. 6 17
<& | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 OCT Y .‘__‘_. “C2 | 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ||ne! .”\!’. b b 7b 0
" Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . 0 111,933
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIN, line 2g) 0 0
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0 1,997,684
141 Otherrevenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . 0 0
12  Total revenue—add hines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 0 2,109,617
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) . 0 2,000,000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
@ 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 0 0
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 0 13,654
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » ________________2_(_)1:_',_4_1__ P : :
! 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . . 0 165,090
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 0 2,178,744
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . e e e 0 -69,127
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
$5|20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 34,089,144
<%| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, lne 26) . . . . G e 0 75,336
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 20 .. . . 0 34,013,808

Signature Block

Uy penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it i1s
trggqcorrec\ and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

5;.5

= (e IIh Zats [ §-2-1s
S. Signature of officer Date
ere CHRISTOPHER M LITTLE, VICE PRESIDENT /CFO
ﬂ.[?ﬂb Type or print name and title
éal d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
E’reparer self-employed
@gse on'y Firm's name _ » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address P Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) - .« « « « . . . OYesNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013} Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission.
TO OPERATE EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE SUPPORT AND BENEFIT OF ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL.

2 Did the organization undertake any signlficant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . e e . . . . . . . . . . . . . .+ v .+ [Yes [FINo
If “Yes,” descrnibe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organlzatlon cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . e . . ... ... . .. . . . . . . v OYes No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ o including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
4e  Total program service expenses B 2,064,427

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
ETa 8\ Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

1"

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

203
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prlvate foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu/e of Contnbutors (see |nstruct|ons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poltical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a sectlon 501(h)
election n effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part ill . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rnght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part | .. e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il .o . e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, I:ne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . .o e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bqumgs, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securutles in Part X, Ime 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IX .o .o . .

Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil

Was the organization included Iin consolldated mdependent audlted flnanCIaI statements for the tax year'7 If “Yes ” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV ;

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. e e
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lli

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles? If “Yes complete Schedu/e H

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7

Yes | No
1|V
2 |V
3 4
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10 | v
11a v
11b| v
11c v
11d v
11e| v
1| v
12a Y
12b Y
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 4
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

31

32

35a

36

37

Page4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21| v
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ili e e e 22 v
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . e e e e .o 23 | vV
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnnmpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a .. . . 24a v
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’? . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . 24¢
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time durlng the year’? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | e 25a v
Is the organization aware that 1t engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatlon’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . Ce e e e e 25b v
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, hne 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part |l .o e e e . 26 v
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee
substantial contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill . . 27 4
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, NE
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): - ) ‘é 1
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b Y
An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c v
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
Did the organization Ilqmdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If “Yes " comp/ete Schedule N,
Part | . 31 v
Did the organlzatlon seII exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes "

complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 v
Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Part 1l III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e e e . . 34|V

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)'7 35a| v

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b v
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . S e 36 Y
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . 37 v
Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons n Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11b and

19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 | v

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
XX Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V Ol
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a L] PO ' “ln
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b o % f3§i‘;’
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and | ° . :"
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a o[, .
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) oo ;
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. ) o
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutnons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) SNl R
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods T ;
and services provided to the payor? . e e 7al v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded” . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dnspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . . e e e e e 7c v
d [f “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year . . . 7d e I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting ! M . !
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | .-~ -
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Ca| Ao ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a v
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b v
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: AN A :/Z i
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, ine 12 . . . . . 10a o
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 12, for public use of club facmtles . 10b T ? o
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: A !
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a : ii v
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources RREE | P
against amounts due or received from them.,) . . . . 11b )
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O T
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e e 13b K w
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13¢ )
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannmg services durlng the tax year? 14a v
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 6

CENRYUl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 17} ¢

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

N

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

Do (bW

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~NO O

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b

SIS IKNIKNIKNIS IS

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng T s
the year by the following: o

i

|

a The governing body? . . . . ga |/
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body? 8b | v

9 (s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes

No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliatess? . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

<~

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. o

S

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to conﬂlctS" 12b

¢ Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy'? If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e .. .. 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower pohcy’? RN e e e e e 13

KNS KW

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruchon polncy? . . 14
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by s
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offical . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

-3

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons) R .
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. o . oo 16a

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its | -
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >  pa

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 Own website [0 Another's website Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » CHRISTOPHER M LITTLE, (724)752-6819

724 Pershing Street, Ellwood City, PA 16117 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

) Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
®) ® Position D) (E) 3]
{do not check more than one
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
tweek (hist any| o= = Py e g from refated other
hoursfor [ >3 | g g 2|3&|¢ the organizations compensation
related 3 g E 3| @ % z (31, organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | 5| | 3 E] % = [(w-2/1099-MiSC) organization
below dotted| 2 5 | 3 gl and related
Itne) @ ] 2 3 organizations
2|2
° 3
[<%
CAROLYN 1220 B 2
PRESIDENT/CEO 58 7/ v 0 201,110 11,870
CHRISTY SPOA L 0.50____
CHAIRMAN 2.50 v v 0 0 0
FRANKMARTZ el 0.50__
1ST VICE CHAIRMAN 2.50 v Y 0 0 0
DAVID BARENSFELD Ll 0.50_
2ND VICE CHAIRMAN 2 v v 0 0 0
JOUNWHITE )l 0.50_ ___
SECRETARY 2.50 v v 0 0 0
GUSFORNATARO e d 0.50___.
TREASURER 2 v v 0 0 (]
CLYDE BARTLEY e 0.50_ ___
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0
GERALDCROWLEY_ i 0.50_ ___
MEMBER 2.50 v 0 0 0
ALANDAMBACH ] 0.50
MEMBER v 0 0 0
_SHARIEE DECOOMAN | 0.50_ ___
MEMBER v 0 0 0
GREGORY FOX o] 0.50___. .
MEMBER 2.0 v 0 0 0
MARY ANNDIBIAGIO ] 0.5 .
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0
PETRA NOUR e 0.50
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0
MARKSCHNURER ___ . 0.50 .
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Mection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

()
A Position
) (8) (do not check more than one © © ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
iweek (list any o= = Tex] = from related other
hoursfor | 33| & H{EIEEE the organizations compensation
related | S22\ 8| |55 |3 | organzaton | w-2/1099-MisC) from the
organizations| 25 | 5| | 3 E% = |(W-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted| 5 | 3 CH - and related
ine) '% é‘ 3 g organizations
Bk
i g
ARTHURSMILEK . 0.50
MEMBER v 0 0 0
MARK TOMASZEWSKE e 0.50___.
MEMBER 2 v 1 0 0
LINDARAYMUNDO )] 0.50_
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0
RICHARDROSENBLOOM ... 0.50
MEMBER 2 v 0 0 0
CHRISTOPHERMLITTLE | .. 3
CFO a7 v 0 190,378 16,051
1b Sub-total . > 0 391,488 27,921
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . > 0 391,488 27.921
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » o
Yes| No
3 Dd the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated ’ "
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual S e 3 v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the | * e :
organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such |  |*x
individual . e e 4|y
5 Did any person I|sted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or mdlvndual R W, ;’c’«g 1
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business add

ress

(8)
Description of services

©

Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

0

Form 990 (2013)
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ETgd'll] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [O

Rt * » i Wi g s RN (A) (B) (C) (D)
;é %«; . ‘% % 5 D iy ’ 3 ,%Sf;% Total revenue Related or Unretated Revenue
! L & 2 = C e s, b L exempt business excluded from tax
N M oy {s ¥ Lo B . ] function revenue under sections
N LT ¥y hE CL o revenue 512-514
8 2 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 0 s X o L
g 3 Membershi } B TR TRRNES PP & % B A I T
532 b Membershipdues . . . . |1b Of g o g IR e [T o
£—< ¢ Fundrasingevents . . . . | 1c of PR R [Bat T Vi <8l TR J
. ke - * - a . k3 I .
£ 5| d Relatedorganizations . . . [1d 0 T e I T :
g"é e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 0 - AR SRR BN I S S 82
= . R S B . TR
g9 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, . IS I SR ;%; i s
N Ba . ¢ .7 :
Eg and similar amounts not included above | 1¢ 111,933 DU PR S I 5 ‘ L,
£3| g Noncash contributrons included m lnes 1a-1f: § 0 gt e v oy et
H] A L e ST AL TUARE . ; . [
S&| h TotalAddlinesta~tf . . . . . . . p 11,933) Lo 3gr sl 0 wpid|ee’
2 Business Code |i¢ - iu..i. fasnt v SfIEEL 0] b <o
S 2a
3
2 | T s
o b
[-13
.8 c
5| 4
E e
=4 f
a g Total.Addlnes2a-2f . . . . . . . . . P 0 R E, e
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . » 1,997,684 1,997,684 0 0
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0 0 0 0
5 Royaltes . . . . . . . . . . . . . P 0 0 0 0
() Real (n) Personal Y g’;?», . >§ ‘i égg ; gg‘“ R ” L
6a Gross rents e T E L SR .
; (3 ) : SR e
b Less: rental expenses i ?‘?%‘g AU S é§%§§§ dirs ‘i
¢ Rental ncome or (loss) 0 0, A Ry sl R LATT SR
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) . . . . . . . P
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Secunties (n) Other E £ “;% ;g é;‘»’% ; SRR B
assets other than inventory he e, R K ORI
w R, i ‘) M [E AT
b Less: cost or other basis 4°’§§§§eg ' gt §§g§€: o O L
and sales expenses I R T LIS RS §iEaeis | ALY
: i { ST A5
¢ Ganor(loss) . . 0 0 Cr T BEFE ’
d Netgainor{loss) . . . . . . . . . . P
PR LT P s xep|aATIER L0 KR
o s L3 posf il oy
2 8a Gross income from fundraising NI HREAN L SRS i
o events (not including $ 0 L 21O ST | TR TALE 250N W i o
------------------ < ke P b gl . #oae FIV
& of contributions reported on line 1c). . B P . L\ SOPREIN o
5 SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g ol ey wen oo L, SR ITS R
£ . T SR ST S DR ER EPRR O
o b Less:directexpenses . . . . b o, .. HERER AR 1 E N : PRI
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » ol. 0 0
9a Gross Income from gaming activities. R il ié%%g : :
SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . g S Eé%t s ] zggr e R
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b T Ad A R Lsoar Y S > P
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less NI Y I RS .
returns and allowances . . . Lok N S T L
a . o S B AT o
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b L o oheyE| SoublERet &
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code - : e 5" sE e d T . Bl ;
% de - o S NS PRI S R L e ead E v
LR L T
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . » ol I YTl % T
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 2,109,617 1,997,684 0 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total e(;‘;\)enses Pro raﬁ)s e " ) ¢ ang F cSD)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. ceee Oxpenses g;%?EFQl%Zn‘;';s expenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and ;W% = VSR Y “%g; -
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 2,000,000 2,000,000 § i S IEER IS
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in § ARSI I S ':égi ;
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 . 0 0 I % 5 A
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, RN . Lo 7
organizations, and individuals outside the 2 TR T R T
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 St NI R Ty
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0 ol . P 4ot B nt
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 0 0 0 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7  Other salanes and wages .o 0 0 0 0
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0 0 0 0
9  Other employee benefits . 0 0 0 0
10  Payroll taxes . . 0 0 0 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 39,319 0 39,319 0
b Legal 36,863 0 36,863 0
¢ Accounting 5,475 0 5,475 0
d Lobbying . 1] 0 0 0
e Professtonal fundralsmg services. See Part IV I|ne17 13,654 PV S . L 13,654
f Investment management fees 43,927 43,927 0 0
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, cqumn
(A) amount, ist line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 0 0 0 0
12  Advertising and promotion 20,500 20,500 0 0
13 Office expenses 319 0 319 0
14 Information technology 0 0 0 0
15 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
16  Occupancy 0 0 0 0
17  Travel 0 0 0 0
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local publc officials o 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0 0 0 0
20 Interest . 0 0 0 0
21 Payments to afflllates . 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 0 0 0 0
23 Insurance . . e 12,000 0 12,000 0
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered i :
above (List miscellaneous expenses in hine 24e. If : “ :
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column | . | i
{A) amount, ist iine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) {7 5% 7 ¢ : £ sl
a NON-PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING 6,687 0 0 6,687
b
C
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,178,744 2,064,427 93,976 20,341
26 Joint costs. Complete this lne only If the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |l
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1  Cash~non-interest-bearing o] 1 14,017
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments o] 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net o] 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . ol 4 0
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors N e o . 4y l
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. " 3, ;
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary | _ Do o
) orgamizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L. . . ol 6 0
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ol 7 0
< | 8 Inventones for sale or use o 8 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges o 9 0
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or i ] B, A
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a ’
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . 10b 0|10c
1 Investments —publicly traded securities o| 11 31,108,417
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 o| 12 2,966,710
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . o| 13 0
14 Intangible assets . . o} 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ime 11 . 0| 15 0
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ||ne 34) 0| 16 34,089,144
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses o| 17 3,481
18 Grants payable . o| 18 0
19  Deferred revenue o] 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles . 0| 20 0
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D o| 21 0
@122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 5 o x
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and . b o
Zg disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ol 22 0
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties o| 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 0 71,855
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 0| 26 75,336
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > . and . : sl | SET eo |
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i R
S |27 Unrestricted net assets . o| 27 33,066,343
E 28 Temporanly restricted net assets . 0| 28 0
'g 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . o| 29 947,465
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:] and S R KR
e complete lines 30 through 34, : o ; '
9|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 0j 33 34,013,808
34 Total habilihes and net assets/fund balances . 0] 34 34,089,144

Form 990 (2013)
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI| ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 2,109,617
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,178,744
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -69,127
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pan X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 0
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 2,794,429
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0
7 Investment expenses . 7 0
8 Prior period adjustments . . 8 0
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln n Schedule O) . 9 31,288,506
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33 column (B)) . e . 10 34,013,808
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . .. O
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual [ Other B R
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Top o Ffi“'%
Schedule O. : S
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a v
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or & i
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: v ?
] Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [[] Both consolidated and separate basis 5
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | v
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a - ks
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: o ‘?;";« : ?f,;??!
[] Separate basis Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis ’ . A
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2l v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in LR ey ?:gi
Schedule O. Ciedlal
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth 1n
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) .

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 3

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 27-4160006

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 [ A med:cal research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated"B-);-é\- -é-c-){/-é?ﬁfﬁ-éﬁ-féluﬁ'ﬁff ‘described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

[J A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

(] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [J A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 [Jan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33'/2% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [4] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete Iines 11e through 11h.

a [J Typel b [ Typell c Type lI-Functionally integrated d [ Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type I, or Type il supportlng
organization, check thisbox . . . . e -
9 Since August 17, 20086, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contr|but|on from any of the
following persons?

(4]

~N O

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g() v
(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . e e e e e e 11g(ii) v
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above’7 e e e e e e e 11g(in)| 4
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organizatton | {v) Is the orgamization (v) Dud you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 [ mcol (i) ksted n your | the organization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (1) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A) ELLWOOD CITY
HOSPITAL 25-0461835 501 (c) (3) _ v v v 2,000,000
(B)
€
(D)
€
'Y . e
: < ; ; s s
Total 2,000,000
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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IZXXI}  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |ll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |li.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. q ’ N
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross Income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources ... .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1Is regularly camed on .o

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . 12 [
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . B T I T S T I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33113% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and I|ne 14 ] 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... 0O
b 33'3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33‘/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A e

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. L. e

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 15 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N N
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 .00 s s s e s e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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X Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part |l.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not nclude any *unusual grants.”)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualfied persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line6) . e

Hared

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

1M1 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business 1s regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and 12.) .

14  First five years. If the Form 990 1S for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f})) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . 18 %

19a 33'3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33's%, and line

17 1s not more than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization

>

b 33'3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'2%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE D

| OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2 @ 1 3
Part v, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 27-4160006

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

NAd WN =

[« ]

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (durnng year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [J] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . o . oo 000 0L . [ Yes [ No

I Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Qo oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
(J Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ Preservation of open space

Complete Iines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. . “*{Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . e e e e e e e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) Coe 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {(c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgunshed or termlnated by the organtzation during the
tax year »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes [] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

[

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h}(4)B)i)? . . . . . e e e e e e e [ Yes [J No

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicabie, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVIll,ine1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oW S
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . N O

2 |If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8§

b Assetsincluded in Form990,Part X . . . . . . . I . 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990} 2013
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Pagez
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

coltection items (check all that apply):

(O Public exhibition

[0 Scholarly research

O Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIH.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [J Other

[J Yes [ No

Partlv Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, hne 21.

1a

-2

-0 Qo0

2a

-3

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other mtermediary for contnbutions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . e . Coe O Yes [J No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the followmg table*

Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 1c
Additions dunng theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .o 1d
Distributions dunng theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
Ending balance . . . e 1f
Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21'7 . . . . O Yes [ No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here If the explanation has been prowded n Pan X . . . . dJ

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

o

3a

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance . . 0 0 0 0 0
Contributions . 28,516,571 0 0 0 0
Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e e e e 4,605,667 0 0 0 0
Grants or scholarships . . 0 0 0 0 0
Other expenditures for facnlltles and
programs . . 2,000,000 0 0 0 0
Administrative expenses . 13,821 0 0 0 0
End of year balance . 31,108,417 0 0 0 0
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » 97 %
Permanentendowment » 3%
Temporarily restricted endowment P 0%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . L . L .00 o e e 3al(i) v
(i) related organizations . . . e e e e e 3afii) v
If “Yes” to 3a(i), are the refated organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R? e e e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Costor other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

ia land

b Buildings . . .

¢ Leasehold |mprovements

d Equipment

e Other

Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e iCqumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . W

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
Investments —Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
(3) Other ESB STOCK 2,966,710 |End-of-Year Market Value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 12) B> 2,966,710] - . .. o e
Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descnption of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

1
@
3)
(@)
_(5)
6)
@
]
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13.) B> R
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

I
@
@)
{4)
&)
(6)
]
@8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lne15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (@) Description of liability (b) Book value ) 4 *
(1) Federal income taxes 0 : .
(2) DUE TO ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL 71,855, o
)
(4) iy
(5)
©) S S I
U oy s
(8) - . ‘
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25) » 71,855

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Page 4

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 4,851,786
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12: e

a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a 2,794,429

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0

¢ Recovenes of prior year grants . 2c 0

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 2d 0

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 2,794,429
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 2,057,357
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on hne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 43,927

b Other (Describe in Part XIII) . 4b 8,333 .

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .. 4c 52,260
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Part/ llne 72 ) . 5 2,109,617

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,134,817
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 0

b Prior year adjustments 2b 0

¢ Otherlosses . 2c 0

d Other (Describe in Part xm) 2d o]

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3  Subtract ine 2e from fine 1 . 3 2,134,817
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX ||ne 25 but not on llne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIHi, line 7b 4a 43,927

b Other (Describe in Part Xill.) . 4b 0

c Add lines 4a and 4b .o 4c 43,927

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl llne 18. ) 5 2,178,744

mSupplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_oma No 1545-0047
(Form ) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 3
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. P R
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 27-4160006
[l Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes { No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form | .. f "~ )
990, Part Vii, Section A, Iine 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items. *
[J First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use X
[ Travel for companions (] Payments for business use of personal residence )
O] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [J Health or social club dues or initiation fees
{T] Discretionary spending account [] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment o
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part 1l to
explain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. .o v |1
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
7= 2 2
s kol :
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 2 '
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a :
related organization to establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lli. . ‘
[0 Compensation committee ] written employment contract ol
[J Independent compensation consultant {C] Compensation survey or study ~':}§
(] Form 990 of other organizations ] Approval by the board or compensation committee E
258
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing - -
organization or a related organization: S "
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . e e e 4a v
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? o e e e 4b v
¢ Participate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part I|| to -
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. :
5  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any o
compensation contingent on the revenues of: "‘ !
aTheorganization?..............................5a v
b Any related organization? . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Sb v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III 1 -
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any ¢ s oy
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: ] T
a The organization? . . G e e e e e e e 6a v
b Any related organization? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 6b v
If “Yes™ to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III ,,; :
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed T
payments not described In lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” descnbe in Partii . . . . . . e 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the nitial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a}(3)? If “Yes,” descnbe
inPart ll . . . . ..o 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in ‘
Regulations section §63.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e .. . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omeNo 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2 @ 1 3
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ]
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 27-4160006

Form 990, Part V), Section B, Line 11b - THE ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION PREPARES ITS FORM 990 IN DRAFT FORM.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1 ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
Form Schedule | 27-4160006
Page 1

Line Number Part |l

Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Recipient EIN Amt. of cash Amt. of non-
grant cash asst.

Name and address ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL 25-0461835 2,000,000 0

724 PERSHING STREET
ELLWOOD CITY, PA 16117

IRC code section 501 (c) (3)

Method of valuation MARKET VALUE

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant THE GRANTS ARE TO SUPPORT AND BENEFIT ELLWOOQOD CITY

HOSPITAL




Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 1
Form Schedule R

Page 3

Line Number: Part V Line 2

ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
27-4160006

Description of Covered Relationships and Transaction Thresholds

Amt. involved

Name
Transaction type
Method of determining amt. involved

ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL 39,319
m

USE OF INTERNAL ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND INVOICES FROM RELATED

ENTITIES

Name
Transaction type
Method of determining amt. involved

ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL 2,000,000
b

USE OF INTERNAL ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND INVOICES FROM RELATED

ENTITIES

Name
Transaction type
Method of determining amt. involved

ELLWOOD CITY HOSPITAL 12,000
p

USE OF INTERNAL ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND INVOICES FROM RELATED

ENTITIES
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Pittsburgh, PA

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Ellwood City, Pennsylvania

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Ellwood City Hospital
Foundation and Subsidiary (Organization) which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entities’ preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entities’ internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

“WeE HeELp You”

An Independently Onned Member

MCGLADREY ALLIANCE g McGladrey

The McGladrey Alliance is a pr affiration of independent accounting and consufting firms  The McGladrey Alliance ber firms tain their name, autonomy, and
dependence and are responsible for their own client fee arrangements, delivery of services and maintenance of chent relations




Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations and changes in net assets and their cash flows for the

years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Csia Fothew JK7°

Certified Public Accountants

New Castle, Pennsylvania
December 4, 2014

Carbis Walker LLp




The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 290,093 § 352,087
Accounts receivable, net of the allowance for doubtful
accounts of $ 1,958,000 in 2014; $ 2,197,000 in 2013 3,096,277 4,362,465
Supplies and inventory 555,182 667,943
Estimated third-party payor settlements 18,175 233,137
Prepaid expenses and other assets 3,047,890 3,020,648
Total current assets 7,007,617 8,636,280
Assets limited as to use (Note 6):
Investments - Board designated 30,160,952 27,642,058
By donors:
Temporarily restricted - 32,639
Permanently restricted 947,465 864,733
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust funds 361,231 322,092
Total assets limited as to use 31,469,648 28,861,522
Marketable equity securities (Note 8) 2,966,710 2,698,976
Property and equipment, net (Note 9) 9,612,972 9,763,595
Other assets 522,138 828,914
Total assets 3 51,579,085 § 50,789,287
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Current portion of bonds payable (Note 13) $ 195,000 $ 185,000
Current portion of capital leases (Note 12) 167,665 53,997
Accounts payable 1,163,967 1,179,585
Estimated third-party payor settlements 417,126 492,356
Accrued expenses 2,443,423 2,483,443
Total current liabilities 4,387,181 4,394,381
Bonds payable, less current portion (Note 13) 4,470,000 4,665,000
Capital leases, less current portion (Note 12) 495,325 365,503
Professional liability IBNR, less current portion 74,707 134,862
Liability for pension benefits 7,530,649 7,104,117
Other liabilities 302,707 464,402
Total liabilities 17,260,569 17,128,265
Net assets:
Unrestricted 33,009,820 32,441,558
Temporarily restricted - 32,639
Permanently restricted 1,308,696 1,186,825
Total net assets 34,318,516 33,661,022
Total hiabilities and net assets b 51,579,085 $ 50,789,287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

3
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support:
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad
debts (Note 4)
Other revenue

Total revenue

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Physician and contract services
Medical and surgical supplies
Pharmacy supplies
Depreciation and amortization
Other, including interest expense of $ 21,560 in 2014,
$8,4161in 2013

Total expenses
Operating (loss)
Non-operating income:
Donations
Investment income

Total non-operating income

Excess of revenue over expenses from
continuing operations

2014 2013
31,706,964 $ 34,900,232
1,342,445 2,075,402
30,364,519 32,824,830
1,327,581 1,787,737
31,692,100 34,612,567
16,620,862 17,140,241
3,756,717 3,483,236
4,853,283 5,300,854
3,426,007 2,719,709
620,855 671,654
1,623,643 1,714,401
5,113,036 5,242,171
36,014,403 36,272,266
(4,322,303) (1,659,699)
188,691 418,236
4,766,790 3,143,117
4,955,481 3,561,353
633,178 1,901,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Operations, Continued
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Discontinued operations:
Excess of revenue over expenses from operations
of discontinued subsidiary division $ 7,036 § -
Net gain from sale of subsidiary division 346,247 -
Other changes in unrestricted net assets before change in
liability for pension benefits:
Net assets released from restrictions 8,333 12,500
Change in unrestricted net assets
before additional minimum pension liability 994,794 1,914,154
Change in liability for pension benefits (426,532) 2,996,459
Change in unrestricted net assets $ 568,262 $ 4,910,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

5

CarbisWalker LLp




The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Net assets, June 30, 2012

Excess of revenue over expenses
from continuing operations

Change in liability for pension benefits

Change in net unrealized gains and
losses on other than trading
securities

Change in net realized gains and
losses on other than trading
securities

Net assets released from restrictions
Change in net assets
Net assets, June 30, 2013

Excess of revenue over expenses
from continuing operations

Excess of revenue over expenses from
operations of discontinued subsidiary
division

Net gain from sale of subsidiary division
Change in liability for pension benefits

Change in net unrealized gains and
losses on other than trading
securities

Change in net realized gains and
losses on other than trading
securities

Net assets released from restrictions
Change in net assets

Net assets, June 30, 2014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
$ 27,530,945 $ 354209 § 1,125,533  $ 29,010,687
1,901,654 - - 1,901,654
2,996,459 - - 2,996,459
- (1,077) 62,863 61,786
- - (1,571) (1,571)
12,500 (320,493) - (307,993)
4,910,613 (321,570) 61,292 4,650,335
32,441,558 32,639 1,186,825 33,661,022
633,178 - - 633,178
7,036 - - 7,036
346,247 - - 346,247
(426,532) - - (426,532)
- (1,442) 125,142 123,700
- - (3,271) (3,271)
8,333 (31,197) - (22,864)
568,262 (32,639) 121,871 657,494
33,009,820 § - 3 1,308,696 § 34,318,516

6
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Net realized (gains) on assets limited as to use

Net unrealized (gains) on investments

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for bad debts, net

Change in liability for pension benefits

(Gain) on sale of subsidiary division

(Increase) decrease in cash arising from changes in:
Accounts receivable
Supplies and inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Prepaid pension cost
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Increase (decrease) in cash arising from changes in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary division
Equity interest in purchasing group
Purchase of assets limited as to use
Sales of assets limited as to use
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on capital leases
Principal payments on bond
Net cash (used in) financing activities
Net (decrease) 1n cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest

Cash paid during the year for income taxes

2014 2013
657,494  § 4,650,335
(1,222,769) (796,960)
(2,918,134) (1,605,894)
1,639,929 1,714,401
1,352,046 2,075,402
426,532 (2,996,459)
(618,188) -
(561,507) (2,094,949)
112,761 (85,953)
(89,450) 55,984
51,816 79,519
214,962 (84,025)
58,501 208,998
(199,236) (811,760)
(75,230) 74,896
166,656 (147,196)
(1,003,817) 236,339
(1,373,585) (1,550,986)
1,350,000 -
(23,451) (23,451)
(18,476,118) (7,954,378)
19,741,161 8,446,276
1,218,007 (1,082,539)
(91,184) (5,763)
(185,000) (180,000)
(276,184) (185,763)
(61,994) (1,031,963)
352,087 1,384,050
290,093 § 352,087
21,560 $ 8,416
61,610 § 10,542

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 1. Organization

The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary (Organization) consists of The Ellwood City
Hospital Foundation, The Ellwood City Hospital, Ellwood City Health Organization, Inc., Apple
Occupational Health Services, Inc., and Outreach Care Group, Inc.

The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation (Foundation) was formed as a corporation in November
2010. The Foundation filed in December 2010 for nonprofit status approval under Internal
Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3). The articles of incorporation and bylaws were amended
in November 2011 and in February 2012 the final approval of nonprofit status was granted by the
Internal Revenue Service. Effective February 2012, the Foundation began to serve as the parent of
The Ellwood City Hospital (Hospital). The Foundation operates exclusively for the support and
benefit of the Hospital. Investments were transferred from the Hospital to the Foundation in July
2013.

The Hospital is a not-for-profit community hospital that is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Foundation with 60 acute care and swing beds, a 10-bed behavioral health unit, and a home health
agency.

Ellwood City Health Organization, Inc. (ECHO) is a for-profit organization that is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Hospital. ECHO was incorporated in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania on
November 4, 1996. ECHO is the holding company of two for-profit wholly-owned subsidiaries,
Outreach Care Group, Inc. (OCG) and Apple Occupational Health Services, Inc. (AOHS). OCG
consists of emergency room physicians, behavioral health physicians, a general surgeon, an
orthopedic surgeon, an internal medicine physician, urology physician, and a wound care center.
AOHS provides physical and occupational therapy services. Effective September 1, 2013, Apple
Mobile Medical Services, a division of AOHS, was sold. Apple Mobile Medical Services had
provided services that included audio-visual testing, cardio-pulmonary testing, phlebotomy, and
urine drug screening collection for various industries.

A collaborative initiatives and management services agreement was entered into in February 2012
and effective July 1, 2012, between the Organization and Butler Memorial Hospital (Butler). The
agreement stated that the Organization appointed Butler as the sole and exclusive manager of the
health care operations of the Organization, with the Organization having the ultimate control and
direction of the assets and affairs of the Organization. The collaborative initiatives and
management services agreement was terminated in June 2013.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will
be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

CarbisWalker LLp




The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary '
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net Assets (continued)

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are to be
maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Organization to use all or part of the income eamned on related investments for general or specific
purposes.

Revenue is reported as increases in unrestricted net assets. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported
as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets are reported as a direct
reduction of temporarily restricted net assets. Donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same
year as the related donations are received are reported as revenue of the unrestricted net asset class.

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of health care services are reported as operating income. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as non-operating items.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization include the financial statements of the
Foundation, Hospital, ECHO, AOHS, and OCG. All significant inter-company balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash Equivalents and Deposit Risk
Cash equivalents consist of checking accounts and a money market investment account with
original maturity of 90 days or less.

The Organization maintains amounts in two financial institutions which, in the normal course of
business, may exceed the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
The FDIC insures cash deposits up to $ 250,000 per bank. The Organization has not experienced
any losses in such accounts.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Organization expects to collect. The Organization
provides an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated uncollectable amounts. The
Organization estimate is based on historical collection experience and review of the current status
of patient accounts receivable. It is reasonably possible that the Organization’s estimate of the
allowance for doubtful accounts will change. Patient accounts receivable are presented net of the
allowance for doubtful accounts of $ 1,958,000 and $ 2,197,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Supplies and Inventory
Supplies and inventory are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use are carried at fair value based on quotes in active markets. These assets
include assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital improvements, over which the
Board of Trustees retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes;
unrestricted bequests designated for future use; and restricted bequests for endowment purposes.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Assets Limited as to Use (continued)
Restricted gifts and other restricted resources are recorded as additions to the appropriate restricted
net asset balance.

Resources restricted by donors for capital replacement and expansion are added to the unrestricted
net assets to the extent expended within the period.

Resources restricted by donors or grantors for specific operating purposes are reported in other
revenue to the extent the restrictions are satisfied within the period.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the original principal of trusts created under the wills of
Sophia Elizabeth Lamb, Josephine B. Stiefel Jenkins (the Howell Jenkins Memorial Trust),
H. Berlin and Kay Smith, Elder A. Anderson, and Odd McCleary. Terms of the trusts prohibit the
expenditure of trust principal. Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the Geraldine Evans
Endowment Fund and the Barensfeld donation and have been fully utilized and/or amortized as of
June 30, 2014. Restrictions on the principal of the original bequest of the Geraldine Evans
Endowment Fund expired at a rate of five percent annually.

Interest income and dividends from assets whose use is limited or restricted are available for
general operating purposes and have been recorded as non-operating items.

Bonds Issuance Costs

Bonds have been issued from the Hospital Enhancement Loan Program to be used for specified
capital improvements. Costs incurred in issuing the series of 2006 Al bonds (Note 13) are being
amortized over the term of the bonds using the straight-line method which approximates the bond
interest method.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust Funds

The Organization has received as contributions various perpetual trusts. Under the perpetual trust
arrangements, the Organization has recorded the assets and has recognized permanently restricted
contribution revenue at the fair market value of the Organization’s beneficial interest in the trusts
assets. Income earned on the trusts assets and distributed to the Organization is recorded as
investment income on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations unless otherwise
restricted by the donor. Subsequent changes in fair value are recorded as valuation gain (loss) in
beneficial interest in perpetual trusts in the permanently restricted net asset class.

Investments and Investment Risk

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all debt securities are
measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at
cost which approximates fair value. Investment income is included in the determination of excess
of revenue over expenses from continuing operations unless the income or loss is restricted by
donor or law. Donor-restricted investment income is reported as an increase in temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted net assets depending on the type of restriction. The cost of
investments sold is determined by use of the specific identification method.

The Organization’s investments are comprised of a variety of financial instruments and are
managed by investment advisors. The fair values reported on the consolidated balance sheets are
subject to various risks including changes in the equity markets, the interest rate environment, and
general economic conditions. Due to the level of risk associated with investment securities, it is
reasonably possible that the amounts reported in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements could change materially in the near term. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, management
has determined that the investments are properly classified as trading securities.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-line method for
internal reporting and an accelerated method for tax reporting. Depreciation on assets acquired
under capital leases is included in depreciation expense on owned assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations
of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in
service.

Impairment losses are recognized on the consolidated statements of operations as a component of
excess of revenue over expenses from continuing operations as they are determined. The
Organization reviews its long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. In that event, the Organization
calculates the estimated future net cash flows to be generated by the asset. If those future net cash
flows are less than the carrying value of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized for the
difference between the estimated fair value and the carrying value of the assets. No such losses
were recognized in 2014 or 2013.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of health
care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental transactions are
reported as other income or loss. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from the
excess of revenue over expenses from continuing operations, consistent with industry practice,
include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities, permanent
transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, and contributions of
long-lived assets including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to
be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets.

Income Taxes

The Hospital and the Foundation are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income taxes on related income
pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made
with respect to Hospital and Foundation activities. However, the Hospital’s subsidiary, ECHO, is
subject to federal and state income taxes on related income.

Income taxes for ECHO are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences and are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settled. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred
tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. The Organization has recorded a net federal tax
asset of approximately $ 0 and $ 169,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred state tax assets totaling $ 53,206 were reserved due to no operating activities in OCG prior
to fiscal year 2012 and no profitable operating activities to offset the deferred tax assets. Deferred
federal tax assets totaling $ 67,070 were reserved due to no profitable operating activities to offset
the deferred tax assets. The NOL carryforwards will expire in various years beginning in 2021 and

continuing through 2028.

The Organization has adopted the standard for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. The
standard clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing the recognition
threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the consolidated financial
statements. It also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,

accounting in interim periods, and disclosure.

The Organization has reviewed the impact of the standard on the consolidated financial statements
and has determined there are no material uncertain tax positions or unrecognized tax benefits and
there is no material impact on the consolidated balance sheets, statements of operations, or cash
flows. The Organization’s accounting standard evaluation was performed for the tax years 2011
through 2014, which are the years that remain subject to federal and state examinations as of

|
| June 30, 2014,

| The Hospital’s and Foundation’s federal Forms 990/990EZ, Return of Organization Exempt from
‘ Income Tax, and the Hospital’s Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return,
for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, remain subject to examination by the Internal

. Revenue Service and various state agencies.

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance related to the
presentation of unrecognized tax benefits when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss,
or a tax credit exists at the reporting date. Current U.S. GAAP does not include explicit guidance

‘ Net Patient Service Revenue

settlements are determined.

| 12

on the financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss
carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward exists. This Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) is intended to provide guidance on the presentation of unrecognized tax benefits and
the manner in which an entity would settle, at the reporting date, any additional income taxes that
would result from the disallowance of a tax position when net operating loss carryforwards, similar
tax losses, or tax credit carryforwards exist. This guidance is effective for public entities for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2013, and for nonpublic entities for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2014. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the
impact, if any, that adoption will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In May 2014, the FASB issued guidance related to recognition of revenue from contracts with
customers. This guidance requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects
to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers and requires certain
qualitative and quantitative disclosures regarding revenue arising from contracts with customers.
This Accounting Standards Update (ASU) will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective. The guidance permits the use of either a retrospective or
modified retrospective (cumulative effect) transition method. This guidance is effective for public
entities with annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods
within that reporting period. Early application is not permitted for public entities. For all other
entities (nonpublic entities), the amendments in this Update will be effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2018. A nonpublic entity may elect to apply this guidance earlier, subject to
certain limitations. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact, if any, that adoption will
have on its consolidated financial statements. Management has not yet selected a transition method
nor has the effect of this guidance on the Organization’s ongoing financial reporting been
determined.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Industry Risks

The U.S. health care industry continues to experience significant change. Today, the primary force
for change is being created by a competitive marketplace resulting in rapid change in health care
delivery and financing as well as significant regulatory change.

An increasing number of the Hospital’s third-party payors are adopting prospective payment
systems similar to those used by the federal government’s Medicare program, which shift financial
risk from the payor/insurer to the health care provider. The Hospital has signed provider contracts
with several managed care organizations, which emphasize utilization control and cost containment.

Managed care organizations either directly transfer risk to health care providers through capitation
payment arrangements, or pay for units of service on a steeply discounted basis.

Cost containment measures by third-party payors have resulted in an excess supply of inpatient
acute care beds in western Pennsylvania. Mergers and affiliations are occurring in order to create
larger integrated delivery systems to compete for patients enrolled in commercial, state Medicaid,
and Medicare managed care programs. This consolidation is expected to result in the continuing
closure of hospital beds, and a reduction in the number of full-service health care providers.

These factors cause significant challenges to all providers, including the Hospital, in the western
Pennsylvania marketplace.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Public Debt

At ASC 860-10-20, the Financial Accounting Standards Board clarifies the definition of a public
entity in certain accounting standards to include entities that are conduit bond obligors for conduit
debt securities that are traded in a public market. The Organization is considered a public entity for
financial statement disclosure purposes based on the qualification of its revenue bonds as public
debt. The Organization has determined that this pronouncement does not have a material impact on
its consolidated balance sheets, statements of operations, or cash flows.

Laws and Regulations

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local
governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, matters such
as licensure, accreditation, government health care program participation requirements,
reimbursement for patient services, patient privacy, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse.
Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by health care providers.

Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from government health care
programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayment of funds for patient services previously billed and collected. Management believes that
the Organization is in compliance with fraud and abuse as well as other applicable government laws
and regulations. While no regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory
actions unknown or unasserted at this time,

Subsequent Events

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organization evaluated events that
occurred through December 4, 2014, the date the consolidated financial statements were issued, for
potential recognition or disclosure.

Note 3. Charity Care and Bad Debts

Throughout the admission, billing, and collections process, certain patients are identified by the
Hospital as qualifying for charity care. The Hospital provides care to these patients without charge
or at amounts less than its established rates. Charity care services are provided to patients who are
uninsured or underinsured. Eligibility requirements are based on Pennsylvania Medical Assistance
denial, family income, and medical necessity of services. The charges forgone for charity care
services provided by the Hospital amounted to $ 153,563 and $ 126,953 in years ended 2014 and
2013, respectively, with associated direct and indirect costs of $ 84,724 and $ 66,486 in 2014 and
2013, respectively. The direct and indirect costs incurred in providing charity care are determined
by multiplying the charges forgone by the Hospital’s cost to charge ratio. This cost to charge ratio
is based on the direct and indirect costs incurred by the Hospital to provide patient care as a
percentage of net patient service revenue. Management also provided for bad debts, which
primarily relate to patient receivables from individuals, which it determines are uncollectable. Such
bad debts amounted to approximately $ 1,342,000 and $ 2,075,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
In 2014 and 2013, 0.3% and 0.5%, respectively, of all services were provided on a charity basis.
The Hospital did not receive any funds specifically to offset or subsidize charity services provided
for 2014 or 2013.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 3. Charity Care and Bad Debts (Continued)

The Hospital also sponsors or participates in a variety of community service programs including the
Ellwood City Meals on Wheels program, TECH Alert Program for the elderly, periodic information
fairs, and various tri-county area outreach services. The Hospital, in cooperation with
Highmark Inc., offers low cost coverage programs known as Special Care and The Caring Program.
Special Care is designed for low income individuals and families who are ineligible for government
assistance, and The Caring Program is for children of low income families.

Note 4. Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported on the accrual basis of accounting in the period in which
services are provided at established rates. Management performs an evaluation of the collectability
of revenue recorded and records an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the probability of
collection.

The Organization has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payment to the
Organization at amounts different from its established charges. Uncompensated contractual
adjustments relating to these agreements, which are included as a reduction from gross revenue,
amounted to approximately $ 33,326,000 and $ 32,794,000 during 2014 and 2013, respectively.

These agreements provide reimbursement for inpatient acute services on prospectively determined
rates related to patient diagnosis related group classifications (DRGs) for Medicare, Highmark Inc.,
and Medical Assistance. The Medical Assistance reimbursement for outpatient costs is based on
fee schedule amounts. The Medicare reimbursement for outpatient services is on a prospective
basis. Home health, swing beds, skilled nursing, and behavioral health services are subject to
prospective reimbursement.

The Organization has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Organization under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates.

The Organization reports net patient service revenue at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
revenue adjustments due to future audits, reviews, and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered, and such amounts are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known or as years
are no longer subject to audits, reviews, and investigations.

Net patient revenue by major payor source is as follows for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
* Medicare $ 15,992,974 $ 17,066,807
* Medical Assistance 1,336,890 1,853,601
Highmark 7,158,445 6,196,268
Other third-party payors 6,998,224 9,448,215
Patients 220,431 335,341

$ 31,706,964 $ 34,900,232

* Includes managed care products

15

CarbisWalker LLp




The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Authoritative guidance regarding Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. This guidance defines fair value, establishes a framework and hierarchy for measuring fair value,
and outlines the related disclosure requirements. The guidance indicates that a fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell an asset or transfer a liability occurs in the principal market for the
asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability based upon an exit price model. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to the unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). There have been no changes in the methodologies used as

of June 30,2014 or 2013:

Cash and cash equivalents:

Assets limited as to use:

Marketable equity securities:

Bonds payable:

Capital leases:

The carrying amounts reported on the consolidated balance sheets for
cash and cash equivalents approximate fair value.

Fair values, which are the amounts reported on the consolidated
balance sheets, are based on quoted market prices, if available, or
estimated using quoted market prices for similar assets.

Fair values, which are the amounts reported on the consolidated
balance sheets, are based on quoted market prices, if available, or
estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Fair values, which are the amounts reported on the consolidated
balance sheets, are based on quoted market prices, if available, or
estimated using quoted market prices for similar bonds.

Fair values, which are the amounts reported on the consolidated
balance sheets, are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses,
based on current interest rates for leases with similar terms.

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Organization’s financial instruments as of June 30 are as

follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Assets limited as to use
Marketable equity securities
Bonds payable

Capital leases

2014 2013
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
$ 290,093 § 290,093 § 352,087 § 352,087
31,469,648 31,469,648 28,861,522 28,861,522
2,966,710 2,966,710 2,698,976 2,698,976
(4,665,000) (4,665,000) (4,850,000) (4,850,000)
(662,990) (662,990) (419,500) (419,500)

$ 29,398,461 § 29,398,461 $ 26,643,085 $ 26,643,085
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 5.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial assets recorded on the consolidated balance sheets are categorized based on the inputs to the
valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities
include debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that are traded in an active
exchange market.

Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt securities with quoted prices that are
traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments or derivative contracts whose value
is determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.

Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2014:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets limited as to use
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,833 $ 9833 § - 3
Marketable equity securities 22,500,265 22,500,265 -
Marketable debt securities 8,523,739 8,523,739 - -
Assets held in trust by others 361,146 361,146 - -
Investment income receivable 74,665 74,665 - -
Total 31,469,648 31,469,648 - -
Marketable equity securities
Common stock financial 2,966,710 2,966,710 - -
$ 34,436,358 $ 34,436,358 $ - $ -
The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2013:
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets limited as to use
Cash and cash equivalents $ 89,259 $ 89,259 § - 8 -
Marketable equity securities 19,736,272 19,736,272 - -
Marketable debt securities 8,672,905 8,672,905 - -
Assets held in trust by others 321,248 321,248 - -
Investment income receivable 41,838 41,838 - -
Total 28,861,522 28,861,522 - -
Marketable equity securities
Common stock financial 2,698,976 2,698,976 - -
$ 31,560,498 $ 31,560,498 $ - § -
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 6. Assets Limited As To Use

The composition of assets limited as to use as of June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9833 § 89,259
Marketable equity securities 22,500,265 19,736,272
Marketable debt securities 8,523,739 8,672,905
Assets held in trust by others 361,146 321,248
Investment income receivable 74,665 41,838

$ 31,469,648 $ 28,861,522

Sales and maturities of assets limited as to use resulted in net realized gains of approximately
$ 1,223,000 and $ 797,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Cumulative
unrealized gains and (losses) were approximately $ 7,014,000 and $0, and $ 4,667,000 and
$ (393,000) as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 7. Endowment Funds

Interpretation of Relevant Law

Endowment funds consist of money donated to the Organization with donor-imposed restrictions.
As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

The Organization considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Organization

The investment policies of the Organization

NNk~

Appropriation of Endowment Assets for Expenditure

The Organization’s permanently restricted endowments prohibit the expenditure of trust principal
due to the terms of the trust. Temporarily restricted endowments have either restrictions on the
principal of the original bequest expiring at a rate of five percent annually or are restricted for the
purchase of property and equipment.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

Investment objectives are intended to provide quantifiable benchmarks against which the progress
toward long-range investment goals can be measured. Primary, secondary, and overall objectives
have been established.
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The Eliwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7. Endowment Funds (Continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters (continued)

Primary objectives are those which should be attained if the assets are to be considered well-
invested. Well-invested implies that, within the framework of the Organization’s investment
policy, the assets are generating returns sufficient to indicate long-range goals will be met. The
portfolio should meet all of the following total return objectives over a rolling five-year period
(1.e., full market cycle).

1. The total return generated by the portfolio should exceed the greater of the rate of inflation,
as measured by the CPI, plus 2%, or the rate of return on 90-day Treasury Bills plus 2%.

2. The income generated by the portfolio should grow to keep pace with inflation.
3. The total fund return should exceed the policy benchmark.

Secondary objectives are measured over a shorter time span than primary objectives. The
Organization recognizes the short time horizon provided by the secondary objectives. The
investment advisor and/or investment manager should in no way infer this is an appropriate time
frame in which to develop and implement investment strategy. Secondary objectives are not
considered of equal importance and for this reason have been prioritized.

Fund returns should exceed the policy benchmark over rolling five-year periods (i.e., a full market
cycle).

Policy benchmark:
55% Russell 3000 Index

20% MSCI EAFE (Gross)
25% Barclays Capital Intermediate Government / Credit Index

Meeting secondary objectives will not necessarily ensure all long-range goals will be met.
However, secondary objectives can serve as an early indication of progress toward meeting the
more fundamental primary objectives. Meeting long-term investment goals is of first concern.

Overall objectives relate to the legal obligations to which the Finance Committee (Committee) is
bound as a fiduciary. As a result, the portfolio should be invested so that it complies with all
relevant fiduciary regulations, including the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds
Act (UPMIFA).

The following investment goals and philosophy constitute the investment policy of the
Organization. The Committee expects the investment advisor and/or investment manager to use
investment strategies and investment vehicles consistent with this policy.

The Funds’ assets are to be invested so that long-range goals are met. One goal should not be
considered more important than another, and if any conflict is perceived by the Committee or the
investment advisor and/or investment manager, the conflict would be discussed and resolved as
soon as practical.

The Committee believes it is important to preserve capital; therefore, the manager should invest the
assets of the portfolio so as to avoid a permanent loss of capital. The Committee also believes it is
important to preserve the purchasing power of the portfolio. As a result, the portfolio’s income
should grow to keep pace with inflation so that it may generate sufficient income for current and
future Organization needs.
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The Eliwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7. Endowment Funds (Continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters (continued)

The statements that follow represent the Organization’s investment philosophy regarding the
Funds’ needs. The investment advisor should develop investment strategies consistent with this
philosophy.

The Committee does not wish to direct the purchases, sale, or retention of individual issues and,
therefore, grants discretion to the investment manager to make these decisions.

However, the Committee expects to be kept informed regarding changes in the investment strategy
employed in managing the assets. Examples of investment strategy changes are:

1. A substantial change in the asset allocation during any quarter.

2. Any modification in investment style resulting from changes in market or economic
perceptions.

Within the framework of this document’s guidelines, the investment advisor should use his best
professional judgment in structuring a portfolio to achieve the stated goals and objectives.

More specifically, to allow for ongoing asset mix modification in response to and in anticipation of
changing economic conditions, the following guidelines will apply:

Strategic Asset Tactical
Asset Allocation Asset
Allocation Range Allocation

Market Exposure

U.S. Equity 45% 35-55% 45%

International Equity: Developed 5% 0-10% 5%
Risk Reduction

Investment Grade Fixed Income 20% 10-30% 20%

Cash 0% 0-5% 0%
Return Enhancement

International Equity: Emerging 15% 10-20% 15%

Non-Investment Grade Fixed Income 5% 0-10% 5%
Inflation Hedge

TIPS 5% 0-10% 5%

REITs 5% 0-10% 5%

Commodities 0% 0-10% 0%

1. Strategic Asset Allocation: long-term asset allocation based on expected returns, volatility, and
the unique risk tolerance and/or liabilities of the Organization. It is expected that changes in
the Organization’s risk tolerance will be the primary driver of changes to the Strategic Asset
Allocation. The advisor will recommend changes to the Strategic Asset Allocation as part of its
annual review of the Investment Policy Statement.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7. Endowment Funds (Continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters (continued)

2. Asset Allocation Range: the range within which the Tactical Asset Allocation must fall for
each asset class. This range will be dependent on the Strategic Asset Allocation of each asset
class: +/- 10% for those with a target allocation of more than 20%, and +/- 5% for those with a
target allocation of less than 20%.

3. Tactical Asset Allocation: functional allocation based on current and prospective developments
in the financial markets. The objective of this periodic bias is to produce incremental retumns
on top of those of an already diversified portfolio. Changes in the Tactical Asset Allocation are
infrequent and disciplined, based on the concept that continuous or severe shifts in and out of
asset classes introduce “market timing,” which increases inefficiencies and market risk.

4. Rebalancing: shall take place if the weighting of any asset class is outside of the permitted
range relative to the Tactical Asset Allocation target, or at least annually. The permitted range
is defined as: +/- 10% for asset classes with a target of 20% or greater, and +/- 5% for asset
classes with a target less than 20%. A rebalancing of the portfolio should bring the weightings
of each asset class listed above back in line with its Tactical Asset Allocation target.

5. Investments should not exceed the maximum or be lower than the minimum levels at market
value without written permission of the Organization.

The composition of endowment net assets by type of fund as of June 30, 2014, is as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment
funds $ - $ - 3 991,253 § 991,253
Board-designated endowment
| funds 23,464,142 - - 23,464,142
Unrealized gains 6,696,810 - 317,443 7,014,253
Total funds $ 30,160,952 § - $ 1,308,696 $ 31,469,648
The composition of endowment net assets by type of fund as of June 30, 2013, is as follows:
Temporarily Permanently
| Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
{ Donor-restricted endowment
funds $ - 8 31,196 § 994,524 § 1,025,720
Board-designated endowment
funds 23,561,946 - - 23,561,946
| Unrealized gains 4,080,112 1,443 192,301 4,273,856
|
Total funds $ 27,642,058 § 32,639 § 1,186,825 $ 28,861,522
21
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7. Endowment Funds (Continued)
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2012 $ 25790,762 $ 354,209 § 1,125,533 § 27,270,504
Investment return:

Net interest income 18 - - 18

Net dividend income 760,791 - - 760,791
Total investment return 760,809 - - 760,809
Contributions - - - -
Disbursements (1,012,752) - - (1,012,752)
Net change realized gains (losses) 793,696 - (1,571) 792,125
Net change unrealized gains (losses) 1,297,043 (1,077) 62,863 1,358,829
Net assets released from restrictions 12,500 (320,493) - (307,993)

Change in endowment net assets 1,851,296 (321,570) 61,292 1,591,018

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2013 27,642,058 32,639 1,186,825 28,861,522
Investment return:

Net interest income 12 - - 12

Net dividend income 684,760 - - 684,760
Total investment return 684,772 - - 684,772
Contributions - - - -
Disbursements (2,013,828) - - (2,013,828)
Net change realized gains (losses) 1,222,919 - (3,271) 1,219,648
Net change unrealized gains (losses) 2,616,698 (1,442) 125,142 2,740,398
Net assets released from restrictions 8,333 (31,197) - (22,864)

Change in endowment net assets 2,518,894 (32,639) 121,871 2,608,126

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2014

Note 8.

$ 30,160,952

1,308,696

$ 31,469,648

Marketable Equity Securities

Marketable equity securities consist entirely of common stock of a local financial institution. Net
cumulative unrealized gains on those securities amounted to approximately $ 1,544,000 and
$ 1,366,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9. Property and Equipment

Major classes of property and equipment are as follows as of June 30:

2014 2013
Land and improvements $ 1,007,898 $ 974,629
Buildings 11,617,310 11,463,064

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment (including
assets acquired under capital leases with
balances of $ 3,478,348 in 2014 and
$ 3,143,674 in 2013) 32,630,355 33,081,598

45,255,563 45,519,291

Less accumulated depreciation (including
accumulated depreciation on capital leases
with balances of $ 2,865,318 in 2014 and

$ 2,748,787 in 2013) 35,668,419 35,782,466
9,587,144 9,736,825
Construction-in-progress 25,828 26,770

F 9612972 & 9,763,595

Depreciation expense amount to approximately $ 1,640,000 and $ 1,706,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 10. Accrued Expenses

The following represents accrued expenses the Organization has recognized in the consolidated
financial statements as of June 30:

2014 2013
Salaries and wages $ 1,557,133 § 1,626,467
Payroll taxes 47,085 75,611
Deferred dues and rent 189,339 22,494
Taxes payable 330 22,824
Other accrued fees 649,536 736,047

$ 2443,423 § 2,483,443
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The Eliwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 11.  Operating Leases

The Organization is committed to several operating leases for rental of property and equipment, the
longest of which runs through September 2017, with an option to renew for five years. Operating
lease rental payments were $ 125,530 and $ 111,804 for 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
following is a schedule by year of future minimum rental payments required under these operating

leases as of June 30, 2014:

Years ending June 30:

2015
2016
2017
2018

Total minimum payments required

Note 12. Capital Leases

83,748
63,402

63,402
15,851

3 226403

During March 2013 the Hospital entered into an 84 month lease for a Multi-purpose X-Ray System with
Pulse Fluoro at an implicit interest rate of 3.84% and a dollar buyout option.

During February 2014 the Hospital entered into a 36 month lease for Operating Room Scopes at 0.00%

interest and a dollar buyout option.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments required under the capital leases:

Years ending June 30:

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

Less interest portion
Total minimum payments required
Less current portion

Non-current portion

24

$ 180,720
180,720
143,534

69,162
69,162

706,662

662,990

63,364

43,672

167,665
3495325

CarbisWalker LLp




The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 13. Long-Term Debt

In June 2006, the Hospital issued 2006 Series Al bonds from the Hospital Enhancement Loan Program
(HELP) in the amount of $ 5,975,000 to be used for specified capital improvements. The bonds bear
interest at a weekly rate, which was 0.07% as of June 30, 2014, with interest payable monthly on the first
business day of each calendar month, commencing July 3, 2006, by J.P. Morgan Trust Company,
National Association (Trustee), subsequently changed to the Bank of New York Trust Company, National
Association (Trustee), to the registered owner and matures on June 1, 2031. The bonds are payable solely
from, and are secured by an assignment and a pledge of, payments and other revenue to be received by
the Pennsylvania Economic Development Financing Authority (Authority) under separate loan
agreements between the Authority, The Ellwood City Hospital, and several other hospitals, and from
bond proceeds and other money pledged therefore under separate trust indentures between the Authority
and the Trustee pursuant to which the bonds are issued and secured, and, from the date of original
issuance of the bonds through the expiration date, from funds drawn under separate irrevocable letters of
credit issued with respect to each series of the bonds by PNC Bank. The Hospital pledged as collateral a
security interest in the equipment acquired with the proceeds of the 2006 Series A1 bonds. Bond issuance
costs and fees in connection with the bonds amounted to $ 125,000. The issuance costs are being
amortized over the lives of the bonds.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum principal payments required under long-term debt
as of June 30, 2014:

Years ending June 30:

2015 $ 195,000
2016 200,000
2017 210,000
2018 220,000
2019 230,000
Aggregated thereafter 3,610,000

Total minimum payments required $ 4,665,000

Note 14. Insurance Arrangements — Malpractice and Other

Effective June 20, 2002, the Organization became a member of Community Hospital Alternative
for Risk Transfer (CHART), which provides the Organization the initial layer and excess coverage
under a claims-made policy. CHART was formed as a reciprocal risk retention group, which is a
form of a captive insurance company owned by its insureds (called “subscribers”) domiciled in
Vermont and approved to provide coverage in Pennsylvania. The Organization also continues to be
eligible for coverage under the MCare Fund. The Organization has recorded an accrual for claims
incurred but not reported as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, amounting to approximately $ 124,000 and
$ 218,000, respectively. Additionally, in accordance with authoritative guidance on the reporting
and presentation of insurance claims and related recoveries, the Organization has accrued $ 302,707
and §$ 464,402, associated with open asserted claims as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

This accrual is recorded as other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. As the Organization

would expect these claims to be covered by their insurance policies, a corresponding receivable has
been included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 14. Insurance Arrangements — Malpractice and Other (Continued)

The MCare Fund, an agency fund of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acts as a service agent to
facilitate the payment of medical malpractice claims exceeding the primary layer of professional
liability insurance carried by the Organization and other health care providers practicing in
Pennsylvania. The MCare Fund policies are retrospectively rated on a claims-made basis. The
MCare Fund levies health care provider surcharges, as a percentage of insurance premiums for
basic coverage, to pay claims and administrative expenses on behalf of MCare Fund participants.

Pennsylvania legislation provides for the gradual phase-out of MCare Fund coverage over the next
several years.

The Organization's premium for participation in the MCare Fund for January 1, 2014, to
December 31, 2014, was $ 38,720. The MCare Fund premium for January 1, 2013, to
December 31, 2013, was $ 40,466. No specific provision has been made for any future MCare
Fund assessments in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as the Organization’s
portion of the MCare Fund unfunded liability cannot be reasonably estimated.

Effective July 1, 2010, the Organization changed its employee health insurance benefits from a
fully-insured arrangement to a self-funding arrangement. The Organization has recorded an accrual
for claims incurred but not reported as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, amounting to $ 158,000 and
$ 126,000, respectively.

Note 15. Pension Plan

Effective January 1, 2004, the Organization implemented a voluntary defined contribution pension
plan. The Organization froze all benefit accruals of the previous non-contributory, defined benefit
pension plan as of December 31, 2003. The Organization’s new defined contribution pension plan
is based on a voluntary employee contribution payroll deduction and a 1% discretionary
Organization contribution. In addition, the Organization will match 25% of an employee’s
voluntary contributions up to 6% of their total wages. The Organization contributed $ 250,954 and
$ 256,993 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization’s defined
benefit pension plan’s benefits are based on a formula taking into consideration an employee’s
compensation and years of service. The Organization’s funding policy is to make annual
contributions to the plan based upon the funding standards developed by the plan actuary. The
Organization’s contributions for 2014 and 2013 met or exceeded the minimum funding
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA) of 1974, as amended. The
Plan’s measurement dates were June 30, 2014 and 2013.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 15. Pension Plan (Continued)

The following sets forth the defined benefit plan’s funded status and amounts recognized in the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended June 30:

A. Funded status
1. Projected benefit obligation at June 30
2. Fair value of plan assets at June 30

3. Funded status

B. Amounts recognized on the consolidated balance sheets
Noncurrent liabilities:
1. Prepaid benefit cost
2. Liability for pension benefits

Net amount recognized

C. Pension expense recognized on the consolidated
statements of operations

D. Unrecognized changes in consolidated net assets
Unrecognized net loss

E. Change in liability for pension benefits

F. Employer contributions
G. Benefits paid
H. Accumulated benefit obligation

:—4

Weighted-average assumptions as of June 30:
Discount rate for disclosures
Discount rate for expense
Expected return on assets
Rate of compensation increase

27

2014 2013
$ (17,227,887) $ (15,721,543)
12,128,729 11,100,733
$  (5,099,158) $ (4,620,810)
$ 2431491 $ 2,483,307
(7,530,649) (7,104,117)
$ (5,099,158) $ (4,620,810)
$ 51,816 $ 79,519
$ 7,530,649 $ 7,104,117
$  (426,532) $ 2,996,459
$ - 3 -
$ 768,799  $ 720,684
$ (17,227,887) $ (15,721,543)
4.11% 4.68%
4.68% 3.85%
8.50% 8.50%
N/A N/A
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 15. Pension Plan (Continued)

J. Plan assets are managed so that long-termn returns exceed actuarial assumptions while
maintaining purchasing power. The plan assets are also to be managed to prudently grow
the assets, and returns should exceed the policy benchmark over the long-term (rolling five-
year periods). All investments must comply with the ERISA regulations. The targeted mix
of assets for the plan assets is:

Strategic Asset Tactical
Asset Allocation Asset
Allocation Range Allocation

Market Exposure

U.S. Equity 45% 35-55% 45%

International Equity: Developed 5% 0-10% 5%
Risk Reduction

Investment Grade Fixed Income 20% 10-30% 20%

Cash 0% 0-5% 0%
Return Enhancement

International Equity: Emerging 15% 10-20% 15%

Non-Investment Grade Fixed Income 5% 0-10% 5%
Inflation Hedge

TIPS 5% 0-10% 5%

REITs 5% 0-10% 5%

Commodities 0% 0-10% 0%

Following is a chart of actual plan asset values and mix as of June 30, 2014:

FMV % of Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,817 0.4%
Marketable equity securities 8,886,792 73.3%
Marketable debt securities 3,098,846 25.5%
Investment income receivable 97,274 0.8%
$ 12,128,729 100.0%

The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2014:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45817 $ 45817 $ - 3 -
Marketable equity securities 8,886,792 8,886,792 - -
Marketable debt securities 3,098,846 3,098,846 - -
Investment income receivable 97,274 97,274 - -
$ 12,128,729 § 12,128,729 § - $ -
28
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 15. Pension Plan (Continued)
K. Expected benefit payments

Years ending June 30:

2015 $ 713,000

2016 778,000

2017 846,000

2018 886,000

2019 938,000

Aggregated 2020 - 2024 5,106,000
L. No contributions are required in fiscal year 2015.

Note 16. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of gross receivables from patients and
third-party payors as of June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 19 % 21 %
Medical Assistance 2 3
Highmark Inc. 10 7
* Managed care 39 42
Other third-party payors 7 11
Patients 23 16

100 % 100 %

* Includes Medicare, Medical Assistance, and Highmark Inc. managed care products.

Note 17. Functional Expenses

The Organization provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Health care services $ 29,479,138 $ 30,127,029
General and administrative 6,535,265 6,145,237

$ 36,014,403 § 36,272,266

Note 18. Related Parties

The First Vice-Chairman of the Organization’s Board of Trustees is also an officer of a local
financial institution in which the Foundation has marketable equity securities.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 19. Investments

Investment income and gains (losses) for assets limited as to use, long and short-term investments,
and cash equivalents as of June 30 are as follows:

2014 2013
Investment income:
Dividend and interest income $ 749,442 $ 805,313
Net realized gain on sales of investments 1,222,919 793,696
Net unrealized gains on investments 2,794,429 1,544,108
Total investment income $ 4,766,790 $ 3,143,117

Note 20. Meaningful Use of Electronic Health Records

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 established one-time incentive payments
under the Medicare and Medicaid programs for hospitals that meaningfully use certified electronic
health records (EHR) technology. In general, a hospital may receive an incentive payment for up
to four years, provided it successfully demonstrates meaningful use of certified EHR technology for
the EHR reporting period. The key component of receiving the EHR incentive payments is
“demonstrating meaningful use,” which means meeting a series of objectives that make use of an
EHR’s potential related to the improvement of quality, efficiency, and patient safety. Meaningful
use will be assessed on a year-by-year basis.

Once the Organization meets the requirements for an incentive payment, a preliminary payment is
made by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services based on discharge data from the
Organization’s most recently filed cost report. The final amount of the payment is determined at
the time the cost report for the period beginning in the payment year is settled, based on discharge
data from that cost report. The Organization attested as a meaningful user for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013. As such, the Organization recognized $ 775,318 and $ 1,329,612 of
income under the Medicare program for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
which is included in other operating revenue on the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Meaningful use income recognized is based on management’s estimate and it is reasonably possible
that the estimates used could change materially in the near term. Any such changes would affect
operations in the period in which they occur. The Organization’s attestation as a meaningful user is
subject to audit by the federal government or its designee.
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 21. Commitments and Contingencies

In the ordinary course of operations, certain legal claims have been filed against the Organization.
These matters typically are subject to various uncertainties and could be resolved unfavorably to the
Organization. While the ultimate resolution of these matters cannot be presently determined,
management does not anticipate that any related settlement, after consideration of insurance
coverage and recorded accrual, would have a materially adverse effect on the Organization’s
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. Liabilities are recorded when, in
management’s opinion, there is a probability of an unfavorable outcome and the amount of loss can
be reasonably estimated.

Note 22. Sale of Subsidiary Division

Effective September 1, 2013, Apple Mobile Medical, which is a division of Apple Occupation
Health Services, Inc. was sold for $ 1,500,000. One-hundred fifty thousand dollars ($ 150,000) of
the sale price was delivered to BNY Mellon N.A. as the escrow agent to be held or disbursed in
accordance with the terms of an escrow agreement. The escrow agreement is in effect for eighteen
(18) months after the date of the sale and will final determine on March 1, 2015. If no escrow
claim notices have been submitted by the buyer, the escrow fund will be distributed to the
Organization at that time. As of June 30, 2014, no known escrow claim notices have been filed.

The sale of Apple Mobile Medical resulted in a pretax gain of $§ 618,188 as reflected on the
consolidated statement of cash flows and a net gain of $ 346,247 as reflected on the consolidated
statement of operations. The discontinued division had revenue over expenses of $ 7,036 that has
been reflected on the consolidated statement of operations for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.
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Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

Meadville, PA
Members Carbis Walker Group @ McGladrey Alliance m AICPA Aliance for CPA Fims New Castle, PA

Pittsburgh, PA

Independent Auditors’ Report
on the Supplementary Information

Board of Trustees
The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Ellwood City, Pennsylvania

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for
the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

ostia “Fothewr J7°

Certified Public Accountants

New Castle, Pennsylvania
December 4, 2014
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The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary
Certification of Officers
June 30, 2014 and 2013

We hereby certify that we have examined the accompanying consolidated financial statements and
supplemental schedules of The Ellwood City Hospital Foundation and Subsidiary and, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the same are complete and accurate.

Officers

QW‘}Q%O@ December 4, 2014
&Z% Presi?én({g%()) Date

W% oéw’ December 4, 2014

Christopher M. Little, Vice President/CFO Date
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